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Capital Projects Proposals
Application for Capital Projects

INSTRUCTIONS

Each section below will contain either a:

a. Drop-down menu, where you can choose one response from a list of options,  
b. Box to select from a list of options,  
c. Text box where you can type a written response,  
d. Text box where you can enter a monetary amount, or  
e. Box or line where a hand-written signature and date is required.

Here are a few simple rules to help you:

1. Read the General Guides I & II and the Capital Guide before completing the form.
Capital Project Forms 2B.1and 2B.2, the Capital Guide and HPS RFP General Guides I & II
are available at http://www.metrovancouver.org/services/regional-
planning/homelessness/RFQ-RFO-2016/Pages/default.aspx.

2. All sections must be completed.

3. To choose from a list of drop-down options simply click on the text that says “Choose
One”.

4. For questions that require text input, simply click on the box and begin typing.

5. Some textboxes have a limit on the amount of text you can type. If you find that you
can no longer type additional text, this means you have reached the limit. Try to rephrase
your response to be more concise.

6. Do not add any extra characters to a response. For example, if a question asks for a
number, do not add any non-numeric characters or you may encounter unexpected
results.

7. After filling out the application, please press the PRINT FORM button on the last page.
You will need to email a signed copy as part of your submission package. You have to do
this before you hit submit.

8. You can go back between pages to change your responses prior to hitting the final
submit button at the end of section 2.10. However, once you hit submit after section
2.10 you cannot go back into the form, so please double check all your responses before
hitting submit.

9. Once submitted, you will receive an automatic receipt of submission, which does not
constitute a complete submission (for full submission requirements see the Capital
Projects Guide). You will also receive a PDF copy of your Form 2A application form. This
PDF will go to the main contact’s email, so please ensure that the main contact is
available to receive this email prior to the submission deadline of July 6, 2016 at 12:00
PM.

10. Print, sign and date section 2.10 of Form 2A and print sign and date the signature
section at the bottom of Forms 2B.1 and 2B.2. Submit both by the posted deadline
according to the instructions in the Capital Guide. These signature pages can be in PDF.

All responses provided are subject to due diligence. Misrepresentation or falsification of
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facts will result in a decision not to fund.

After consulting the General Guides I & II and the Capital Guide, if you have further
questions, please email Vancity Community Foundation HPS staff at
HPSCapital2016@vancity.com with the subject line “HPS Capital query.”

Personal information in this form is collected and will be used solely for the purposes of
the administration of the HPS funding application process. Your personal information on
this form is collected and will be protected in accordance with the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. For more information, contact Theresa
Harding, Manager, Homelessness Partnering Strategy, Community Entity for the Metro
Vancouver region, tel: 604-451-6678 or at HPSCE-MV@metrovancouver.org.

Information provided in this form will be stored outside Canada (United States/
Germany); and as such, we are not authorized to collect personal information. If you wish
to provide personal information, such as resumes or credentials, please submit as a
supporting document according to the submission requirements listed in the guides.
Please send to the HPS Vancity Community Foundation email associated with this
proposal type.

2.1 Lead Respondent Organization Type

2.1 Lead Respondent Organization Type

Lead Respondent Organization Type  *

Other

If Other, Please Describe

Example

7/1000

Lead Respondent Organizational Legal Name  *

Example

Lead Respondent Common Name

Example

Lead Respondent Mailing Address  *

Example
Mailing Address (Include Unit #, Street #, and Street Name)

Example
City

mailto:HPSCE-MV@metrovancouver.org
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Example
Postal Code

Lead Respondent Phone Number  *

(999) 9999999

Primary Contact Name  *

Example
First Name

 Example
Last Name

Primary Contact Title  *

Example

Primary Contact Email  *

Example@Example.ca

Primary Contact Phone Number  *

(999) 9999999

Alternate Contact Name

Example
First Name

 Example
Last Name

Alternate Contact Title

Example

Alternate Contact Email

Example@Example.ca

Alternate Contact Phone Number

(999) 9999999

2.2 Partner Organization Type

Is there a Partner Organization  *

 Yes

 No

Partner Respondent Organization Type  *

Private

If Other, Please Describe

Example

7/1000

Partner Respondent Organizational Legal Name  *

Example
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Partner Respondent Common Name

Example

Partner Respondent Mailing Address  *

Example
Mailing Address (Include Unit #, Street #, and Street Name)

Example
City

Example
Postal Code

Partner Respondent Phone Number  *

(999) 9999999

Primary Contact Name  *

Example
First Name

 Example
Last Name

Primary Contact Title  *

Example

Primary Contact Email  *

Example@Example.ca

Primary Contact Phone Number  *

(999) 9999999

Alternate Contact Name

Example
First Name

 Example
Last Name

Alternate Contact Title

Example

Alternate Contact Email

Example@Example.ca

Alternate Contact Phone Number

(999) 9999999

2.3 General Capital Project Information

Project Name

Example

Type of Capital Project

Land And / Or Building Purchase
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Expected Start Date (No Earlier than 20161001)

2016
Year

 06
Month

 17
Day

 

Expected End Date (No Later than 20190331)

2017
Year

 07
Month

 21
Day

 

Project Location

Vancouver

2.4 Eligible Priorities and Activities
Identify the proposed capital project activities and facility type HPS funds will be used towards. If
your project is not a capital project, please return to
http://www.metrovancouver.org/services/regionalplanning/homelessness/RFQRFO
2016/Pages/default.aspx and use the appropriate forms for your project type.

Transitional Housing

Permanent Supportive Housing

Eligible Facility Type (See "HPS Eligible Populations & Communities", General Guide II)

 Transitional Housing

 Permanent Supportive Housing

 Emergency Shelter Facility

 Non-Residential Facility

Transitional Housing  Eligible Activities

 New Construction

 Renovation / Expansion / Repurposing To Existing Facility Into Transitional Housing

 Purchase Of Land / Building

 Purchase Of Equipment / Furniture Or Vehicles

Transitional Housing  Number Of Beds Created With HPS Funds

20

Transitional Housing  Number Of Beds Enhanced With HPS Funds

21
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Emergency Shelter Facility

NonResidential Facility

2.5 Profile of Intended Populations Served
Please select as appropriate the intended populations served by your project. Population housing
status definitions are provided in the “HPS Program Definitions” section of the RFP General
Guide II.

Permanent Supportive Housing  Eligible Activities

 New Construction

 Renovation / Expansion / Repurposing To Existing Facility Into Transitional Housing

 Purchase Of Land / Building

 Purchase Of Equipment / Furniture Or Vehicles

Permanent Supportive Housing  Number Of Beds Created With HPS Funds

20

Permanent Supportive Housing  Number Of Beds Enhanced With HPS Funds

20

Emergency Shelter Facility  Eligible Activities

 Renovation / Expansion / Repurposing To Existing Facility Into Transitional Housing

 Purchase Of Equipment / Furniture Or Vehicles

Emergency Shelter Facility  Number Of Beds Created With HPS Funds

25

Emergency Shelter Facility  Number Of Beds Enhanced With HPS Funds

25

NonResidential Facility  Eligible Activities

 New Construction

 Renovation / Expansion / Repurposing To Existing Facility Into Transitional Housing

 Purchase Of Land / Building

 Purchase Of Equipment / Furniture Or Vehicles
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Client Housing Status (See "HPS Eligible Populations & Communities", General Guide II)

 Chronically Homeless

 Episodically Homeless

 Homeless

 At Imminent Risk of Homelessness

Chronically Homeless Populations

 Male

 Female

 Transgender

Chronically Homeless Age Groups

 0 - 18

 19 - 24

 25 - 54

 54 - 64

 65 +

Episodically Homeless Populations

 Male

 Female

 Transgender

Episodically Homeless Age Groups

 0 - 18

 19 - 24

 25 - 54

 54 - 64

 65 +

Homeless Populations

 Male

 Female

 Transgender

Homeless Age Groups
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 0 - 18

 19 - 24

 25 - 54

 54 - 64

 65 +

Imminent Risk Populations

 Male

 Female

 Transgender

Imminent Risk Age Groups

 0 - 18

 19 - 24

 25 - 54

 54 - 64

 65 +

Does Your Project Intend To Benefit Organizations Who Serve Aboriginal Clients
Exclusively?

 Yes

 No

Describe Identified Needs Of The AboriginalServing Community, And How The Proposed
Project Responds To Those Needs.

1000 Character Limit

Example

7/1000

Describe Evidence Of Your Organization’s Or Your Partners’ Capacity To Respond To The
Specific Needs Of The Aboriginal Serving Community.

1000 Character Limit

Example

7/1000

Is Your Project Designed To Benefit Or Involve FrenchLanguage Minority Communities?

 Yes

 No

If Yes, Please Provide An Explanation And Any Details On Whether Consultations Will
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Take Place With These Communities.

1000 Character Limit

Example

7/1000

Describe any other characteristics of the intended population to be served by the capital
project. For example, family characteristics, veterans, health needs, other unique needs.

1000 Character Limit

Example

7/1000

2.6 Project Work Plan
Complete based on identified eligible activities above.

Description of Project Objectives

1000 Character Limit

Example

7/1000

Capital Project Objectives (E.G. How Many Beds Created/Enhanced, How Many More
People Can Be Served Due To The Capital Project)

1000 Character Limit

Example

7/1000

Activity A Proposed for HPS Funds

PreDevelopment (Land / Building Purchase)

Activity A  Start Date (No Earlier Than 20161001)

2016
Year

 06
Month

 16
Day

 

Activity A  End Date (No Later Than 20190331)

2016
Year

 06
Month

 16
Day

 

Activity A  Output
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200 Character Limit

Example

7/200

Activity B Proposed for HPS Funds

Choose One

2.7 Project Narrative

Describe The Proposed Project, Including Objectives, Short To Medium To Long Term
Outcomes And Any Indicators Of Success.

3000 Character Limit

Example

7/3000

What Is The Need Or Gaps In Homelessness Solutions In Metro Vancouver That This
Project Aims To Fill? (Provide Evidence, Where Possible)

3000 Character Limit

Example

7/3000

How Will Your Proposed Project Be An Effective Means To Address These Needs/Gaps In
The Region Mentioned Above? (Provide Evidence, Where Possible)

3000 Character Limit

Example

7/3000

Are Any Disruptions To Tenants Anticipated As A Result Of The Proposed Activities?

 Yes

 No

What is Your Tenant Relocation / Disruption Mitigation Plan?

2000 Character Limit

Example

7/2000
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How has your organization involved people with lived experience, clients,
neighbourhood, community groups and/or other stakeholders in the planning and
development of this project? (Describe any past or intended measures related to the
proposed project)

500 Character Limit

Example

7/500

2.8 Respondent Qualifications & Sustainability Plan

Describe how and why your organization and, if applicable, partners in your proposal, are
qualified to implement the project, achieve the project objectives within the time
proposed. (Any referenced partnerships must be verifiable through partnership letters
and confirmation of contributions submitted with the proposal)

Example

Has your Organization Previously Completed a Capital Project?

 Yes

 No

What Year Was The Last Capital Project Completed By Your Organization?

2016
Year

 06
Month

 10
Day

 

Describe The Type And Short Term Outcomes Of The Last Capital Project Completed.

500 Character Limit

Example

7/500

Does Your Organization Have Experience In Property Management, Or Contract Property
Management Services?

 Yes

 No

Summary Of Property Management Experience Or Property Management Plan.
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600 Character Limit

Example

7/600

Please Summarize The Project Sustainability Plan As Per The Capital Projects Guide,
Referring To Partnerships, Balance Of Proposed HPS Contribution To Confirmed Matching
Contributions In 2B.1 , Balance Of Confirmed Revenues To Expenses In Form 2B.2, And
Measures To Manage Unexpected Changes To Project Timelines And Project Costs, And
Contingency Arrangements To Manage Those Risks.  (Full Sustainability Plan To Be
Submitted Electronically; Exit Strategy Not Accepted For Capital Projects)

600 Character Limit

Example

7/600

2.9 Capital Project Property Profile

Location Of Proposed Project:

Proposed Project Address

Example
Mailing Address (Include Unit #, Street #, and Street Name)

Example
City

Example
Postal Code

Ownership: Further Details May Be Required; See Capital Projects Guide.

Do You Own The Property Affected By The Proposed HPS Activities?

 Yes

 No

 Not Applicable

Is There A Lien And/Or Mortgage On The Property?

 Lien

 Mortgage

 Neither Lien nor Mortgage on the Property



6/3/2016 2A Capital Projects Proposals

https://form.jotform.com/61464439322253 13/18

Legal Description Of Property: 

Parcel Identifier No.

Example

Block

Example

Group

Example

Lot

Example

District Lot

Example

Plan No.

Example

Physical Dimensions Of Property: 

Size Of Site In Square Feet (Approximate To Nearest 10 Square Feet)

Example

Gross Area Of Building In Square Feet (Approximate To Nearest 10 Square Feet)

Example

Building Construction Type:

Wood Frame

Age Of The Building (Exact Years)

Example

Number Of Stories

Example

Basement

 Yes

 No

 Not Applicable

Accessibility Features (Please Check All That Apply)

 Elevators

 Wheelchair Ramps

 Other   

Does / Will The Building Have A Fire Suppression Sprinkling System?

Planned

What Type Of Heating System Does / Will The Building Have?
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Electric

Is / will there be parking stalls?

 Yes

 No

Number of Surface Stalls

2

Number of Underground Stalls

2

Please Provide The Name Of The Building Insurer.

Example

Amount Of Insurance Coverage On The Property.

$45

Please Attach Insurance Certificate With Your Submission Package. If You Don’t Have The
Insurance Certificate, Explain Why.

600 Character Limit

Example

7/600

Land Use: 

What Is The Current Zoning Designation?

Example

Is Rezoning Required?

 Yes

 No

If Rezoning Is Required But Not Approved, Please Explain The Current Status Of Your
Proposal(s).

5000 Character Limit

Example

7/5000

Date of Expected Rezoning Approval
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2016
Year

 06
Month

 09
Day

 

Approvals and Permits:

Indicate Whether Or Not Other Municipal Approvals And Permits Are Required, Other
Than Rezoning.

Development Permit?  Yes

 No

 Not Applicable

If Development Permits Are Required, Please Explain The Current Status Of Your
Proposal(s)

Example

Date of Expected Development Permit Approval

2016
Year

 06
Month

 22
Day

 

Building Permit?  Yes

 No

 Not Applicable

If Building Permits Are Required, Please Explain The Current Status Of Your Proposal(s)

Example

Date of Expected Building Permit Approval

2016
Year

 06
Month

 24
Day

 

Environmental
Assessment?

 Yes

 No

 Not Applicable

If Environmental Assessments Are Required, Please Explain The Current Status Of Your
Proposal(s)
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Example

Date of Expected Environmental Assessment Approval

2016
Year

 06
Month

 22
Day

 

Submit A Copy Of Any Submitted Permit / Approval Application With Your Capital Project
Proposal Package.

Amenities:

How Close Are The Following Amenities To Your Project (Approximate Kilometers)?.

Public Transportation

1  5 KM Away

Medical Institutions

Less Than 1 KM Away

Schools

Less Than 1 KM Away

Recreational Facilities

Less Than 1 KM Away

Commercial / Retail Stores

Less Than 1 KM Away

Commercial / Retail Stores

Less Than 1 KM Away

Other (Please Describe)

Example

2.10 Declaration
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Legal Signatories

Electronic/digital signatures are acceptable. If awarded a contract, original signatures
in ink will be required at that stage.

In order for your proposal to be eligible for funding, it must be completed and signed by
the official representative(s) of the Respondent organization, in accordance with the
organization’s by-laws or other constituting documents. The person(s) signing this form
certify/ certifies the following:

a) I/we certify that I/we have the capacity and that I/we are authorized to sign and
submit this proposal on behalf of the Organization mentioned in section 2.1

b) I/we certify that the information provided in this proposal and supporting
documentation is true, accurate, and complete to the best of my/our knowledge; and

c) I/we certify that the Organization and any person lobbying on its behalf is in
compliance with the Lobbying Act, R.S.C., 1985, c. 44 (4th Sup.) and that no commissions
or contingency fees have or will be paid directly or indirectly to any person negotiating or
securing this request for funding.

d) Metro Vancouver reserves the right not to allocate any portion of the funds mentioned
in this Request for Proposals, for any reason.

e) Any decision made by Metro Vancouver to provide funding under this Request for
Proposals will not be binding until a legally enforceable funding Agreement has been
executed by both Metro Vancouver and your organization.

f) Any funding Agreement resulting from the allocations made under this Request for
Proposals will contain a clause stating that Metro Vancouver may terminate or suspend
the Agreement at any time, without cause, upon not less than three (3) months’ written
notice of intention to terminate.

g) All information contained in this proposal is subject to the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act, RSBC. 1996, c.165 and the Access to Information Act, R.S.C.,
1985, C. A-1.

First Legal Signatory Name  *

Example

First Legal Signatory Title  *

Example

First Signature

x

Date Signed

06
Month

 24
Day

 2016
Year

 

Second Legal Signatory Name Second Legal Signatory Title
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Second Signature

x

Date Signed

Month

 
Day

 
Year

 

Third Legal Signatory Name Third Legal Signatory Title

Third Signature

x

Date Signed

Month

 
Day

 
Year

 

Fourth Legal Signatory Name Fourth Legal Signatory Title

Fourth Signature

x

Date Signed

Month

 
Day

 
Year

 

*Before You Press Submit, Please Print A Copy Of Your Form To
Sign.You Will Need To Email A Signed Copy As Part Of Your
Submission Package.*


